
CITY OF UNALASKA
UNALASKA, ALASKA

RESOLUTION 2025-49

A RESOLUTION OF THE UNALASKA CITY COUNCIL APPROVING USAFV TO KEEP
UNEXPENDED FY25 COMMUNITY SUPPORT GRANT FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City approves Community Support Grants to nonprofit organizations each fiscal
year; and

WHEREAS, Unalaskans Against Sexual Assault and Family Violence (USAFV) is a nonprofit
organization that receives funding from the Community Support Grant program and is in good
standing with the City; and

WHEREAS, the Community Support Grant program typically requires recipients to return any
unexpended funds following the end of the fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, USAFV operates a food bank and provides necessary household goods to
community members in need; and

WHEREAS, the Ounalashka Corporation (OC) has made space available for USAFV, but
renovations are necessary to make it suitable for USAFV’s use; and

WHEREAS, USAFV has requested to reallocate $50,000 from its FY25 Community Support Grant
award to develop a temperature-controlled storage space to make a wider variety of food and
household goods available.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Unalaska City Council authorizes the City
Manager to approve USAFV to retain $50,000 in unspent funds awarded as a FY25 Community
Support Grant for the renovation of a temperature-controlled storage unit for food and household
goods.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by a duly constituted quorum of the Unalaska City Council on July 8,
2025.

ATTEST:

Estkarfen P.IMagdaoi^, CMC
City Clerk
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MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 
 

 
To:  Mayor and City Council Members 
From:  Cameron Dean, Planning Director 
Through: William Homka, City Manager 
Date:  July 8, 2024 
Re: Resolution 2025-49: Allowing USAFV to retain $50,000 in unexpended FY25 

Community Support Grant Funds 
   

 
SUMMARY: USAFV has asked to retain $50,000 in unexpended Community Support Grant 
Funds to build capacity for its food bank. 
 
PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: Council directed the City Manager on June 24, 2025 to present 
a resolution addressing USAFV’s request. 
 
Council as previously passed resolutions allowing organizations to retain unexpended Community 
Support Grant funds, most recently Resolution 2022-05 and Resolution 2020-59. 
 
BACKGROUND: All grantees are required to follow the Community Support Grant guidelines 
approved by Council. When the City receives a request that falls outside those guidelines, City 
Council may elect to approve that request by resolution and has done so several times previously. 
 
USAFV received $349,940 through the FY25 Community Support Grant. Grantees must normally 
return any unexpended funds to the City at the end of the fiscal year. 
 
DISCUSSION: USAFV submitted the attached revised request to retain $50,000 in unexpended 
FY25 grant funds. The money would be used to convert space provided by the Ounalashka 
Corporation (OC) into a temperature-controlled storage unit, which would allow USAFV to accept 
more and a wider variety of food, including local seafood, and other household supplies to support 
those experiencing food insecurity or moving to their own safe housing. 
 
The increase from the $40,000 originally presented is due to additional electrical work required to 
make the space suitable for USAFV’s needs. 
 
USAFV is not requesting additional funding from the City, rather it is requesting to reallocate the 
grant funding within the total already approved for FY25. If not approved, the unspent grant funds 
would return to the General Fund. The second page of the attachment details proposed changes 
to USAFV’s FY25 grant budget. 
 
USAFV has agreed to return any funds not specifically used for this project. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: Council may elect to set a different amount that USAFV may retain. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: USAFV will retain $50,000 rather than returning it to the General 
Fund. 
 
LEGAL: N/A 



- 2 - 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval. The food bank and household goods 
provided by USAFV are important services for the community. Expanding storage space would 
improve those resources and allow USAFV to offer them more efficiently in the future. 

 
PROPOSED MOTION: I move to approve Resolution 2025-49. 
 
CITY MANAGER COMMENTS: 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Request from USAFV 
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